July 9, 2009

The Private Bank of Denny Ray Hardin

Denny Ray Hardin, Agent

2450 Elmwood

Kansas City, Missouri 64127

(816) 231-2258

Certified Mail: 7008 1140 0001 7961 3648

To: W. Stephen Nixon, Chief Judge

       16th Judicial Circuit Court of Missouri

       415 East 12th Street

       Kansas City, Missouri 64106

Certified Mail: 7008 1140 0001 7961 3655

To: Kansas City Star Newspaper

       1729 Grand Blvd.

        Kansas City, Missouri 64108

Certified Mail: 7008 1140 0001 7961 3662

To: United States Attorney’s Office

       Matt J. Whitworth, Chief Law Enforcement Officer

       Charles E. Whittaker Courthouse

       400 E. 9th Street

       Kansas City, Missouri  64106

Subject: Complaint of Discrimination & Conspiracy against rights

Case No. 0916-CV17498

Victim: James Alexander, Jr.

             2446 Elmwood

             Kansas City, Missouri 64127 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

“Affidavit of Denny Ray Hardin”


As a white man, I was appalled at the conduct of Margaret L. Sauer of Division 29 of the “16th Judicial Circuit Court of Missouri” and her co-conspirators against rights of the law firm of “Milsap & Singer” from St. Louis Missouri. The attorneys and associate judge conducted a public display of “racial discrimination” that not only was appalling to me, but was witnessed by 10 other witnesses present, all agree what was done to James Alexander, Jr was nothing more than prejudice whites demonstrating their ability to violate a “Black man”. 

Facts

This debt was paid in full to “COUNTRYWIDE HOME LOANS” and “MILSAP & SINGER” represented “BANK OF AMERICA CORPORATION” to outright steal the property of James Alexander, Jr.. Margaret L. Sauer was informed of this fact by “Affidavits” signed under the penalty of perjury, unrebutted to date. 

These requested “Trial by Jury” that Margaret L. Sauer refused to James Alexander, Jr. in clear denial of due process of law. She conducted the Public Office of Judge in the most disrespectful manner, I have ever witnessed and my experience is extensive since 1991. She denied the “truth” presented by “Affidavit” and allowed “frauds” to be carried out in her “Public Office”. 

Margaret L. Sauer and Benjamin C. Struby worked in concert to humiliate, deny, deprive and subject James Alexander, Jr. to a “mock trial” void of any common sense or normally expected due process of law. Consider the following:

James Alexander, Jr. demanded the “Plaintiff” be presented in court. Margaret L. Sauer, ruled the “Plaintiff” is represented by Benjamin C. Struby and is not required to appear. This is clear “discrimination” as defined by the one Supreme Court for the United States of America, who has established, “Discrimination is the act of treating differently two persons or things under like circumstances.” National Life Insurance v. United States 277 U. S. 508, 630. The “Defendant” is required to appear, but the “Plaintiff” is not. 

Common Law: The law is clear the only time the “Plaintiff” is not required to appear is in the case of murder. All other “Plaintiffs” must be present for “cross examination”, to refuse “cross examination” of the “Plaintiff” is clear denial of due process of law. Margaret L. Sauer refused James Alexander, Jr. his right to face his accuser under Article I, Section 18 of the Constitution of Missouri in these criminal proceedings for unlawful detainer.   

Margaret L. Sauer ruled no evidence was allowed to prove the debt was paid in full in November of 2008, and denied three unrebutted affidavits stating this fact. She allowed evidence from Benjamin C. Struby and his associate of “MILSAP & SINGER” to be entered that they had “foreclosed” on the property and were suing for possession, charging “unlawful detainer”. James Alexander, Jr. asked the judge, “You mean they can say I owe a debt, but I can’t prove it was paid?”, she replied payment is not an issue of these proceedings in clear denial of due process of law, in clear biased and prejudicial conduct.

Margaret L. Sauer ruled James Alexander, Jr. was not entitled to a “Trial By Jury” required for all by the 7th Amendment of the Constitution for the United States of America in any matter exceeding $20.00. The one Supreme Court for the United States of America has repeatedly held once due process of law is denied, all jurisdiction ceases. So without any “jurisdiction” she proceeded to conduct a “mock trial”.

Margaret L. Sauer allowed Benjamin C. Struby and his associate of “MILSAP & SINGER” to “falsify the Public Record” with “hearsay evidence” fraudulently claiming to represent “BANK OF AMERICA CORPORATION” claiming the property was foreclosed on by them. No evidence of any “Judgment of Foreclosure” was present. 

Missouri has established attorneys can foreclose on property without any due process of law, by their term “Non-judicial Foreclosure”. This has created the “Common Practice” that allows “Foreign Agents” 22 USC 611 to steal property without due process of law in violation of the 5th Amendment of the Constitution for the United States of America that lawfully requires due process of law before any property is taken. This common practice is public knowledge that has allowed charlatans to steal private property for their financial profit, without due process of law.

James Alexander, Jr. was refused his right to present witnesses. He was told the witness would present evidence the debt is paid in full and that was not a subject of the proceedings. Margaret L. Sauer utilized her psychic powers to determine what would be stated by the witness and denied the testimony before it was heard. The Constitution of Missouri Article V, Section 5 clearly states there shall be no rule impairing the examination of witnesses. Without any authority Margaret L. Sauer refused evidence in violation of 42 USC 1981.  

The conduct of Margaret L. Sauer and Benjamin C. Struby was that of “we are the law” you must do as we say. James Alexander, Jr. is in his 60s, a black man and based upon the conduct witnessed by all present, willing to testify, has been victimized by these “attorneys” of the “Missouri Bar Association” who have clearly engaged in “Conspiracy against rights” 18 USC 241 to steal private property without due process of law. The manner of the attorney and associate judge was contempt for James Alexander, Jr., for his belief he could appear in court and save his house from unlawful seizure. He testified he was in court to  keep them from taking his house, Margaret L. Sauer said this proceeding is not about taking a house. James Alexander, Jr. asked Margaret L. Sauer, “Then what does foreclosure mean?” Margaret L. Sauer remained silent.

Margaret L. Sauer ruled “MILSAP & SINGER” was entitled to the property and damages as rent of about $600.00 per month. Without any authority of law, rules or procedures Margaret L. Sauer clearly demonstrated the worst possible attributes of a judge, her refusal of equal protection of law, denial of due process of law and criminal conspiracy against rights is clearly evident in the “Court’s Record” and the “Transcript” of the proceedings. This injustice should never be present in any inferior court of the United States of America and Margaret L. Sauer should be removed from “Public Office” and disbarred for her prejudicial conduct in a “Public Office” for conduct unbecoming a “Judge”. We are currently awaiting “Judgment” so this case can be “Appealed”. 

REQUEST FOR REVIEW OF CASE


I, Denny Ray Hardin, request a review of the record and transcripts of this case by the “Chief Judge” of the “16th Judicial Circuit Court of Missouri” for removal of Margaret L. Sauer from “Public Office” for “Racial Discrimination”. I request a review of this cause of action by Matt J. Whitworth for civil rights violations and criminal conspiracy against rights. Contact information for the witnesses present will be provided upon request. I request investigation and prosecution of the foregoing facts, law, records and evidence under my right to give evidence under 42 USC 1981. 

28 USC 1746


I, Denny Ray Hardin, declare under the penalty of perjury, under the laws of the United States of America that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my knowledge , understanding and beliefs. This “Affidavit” is made without purpose of evasion or intent to mislead, if some fact is proved by facts, law and evidence to be incorrect, I reserve the right to amend it for the “truth” to be clearly stated. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Truth”, unless a “Counter Affidavit” signed under the penalty of perjury, is presented in dispute. “Truth is the law of “Commerce”. “Judgment” must follow the “Truth”. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Truth” in all Courts of the United States of America. Failure to do so is denial of the truth. 

God’s will be done.    







_________________________








Denny Ray Hardin, Agent

Notice to the principal is notice to the agent

Notice to the agent is notice to the principal

